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550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  January 23, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  Best Storage – Request to Sell 
 Without License  

 
 
Requested Action: Move to authorize North Pacific Auctioneers, acting on behalf of Best 

Storage, Inc., to conduct a public auction to sell 2,450 bottles of wine and 
liquor as listed for the board, without a license, as allowed by AS 
04.11.020(a). 

 
Statutory Authority: AS 04.11.020(a) states, “license or permit is not required to authorize 

sales made by a person under a judgment and decree of foreclosure, 
under the bankruptcy law of the United States, or under order of the 
board or a court under AS 04.16.220.” (emphasis added) 

 
Staff Recommendation: Approval 
 
Background: As noted in the attached letter, Best Storage, Inc., is foreclosing on property stored 
at one of their facilities by a past licensee, including a substantial collection of wine and spirits. Best 
Storage, Inc. is looking to sell the collection by auction to recoup some of the money owed to them 
by the customer who originally stored the property. Details of the proposed auction are in an 
attached email. 
 
Title 4 requires a license or permit to sell alcohol (AS 04.11.010(a)) but provides an exception in AS 
04.11.020. This section of statute states that a license or permit is not required to authorize sales 
under order of the board.  
 
Other options considered to address this situation were: 
 
1) A wine auction permit under 3 AAC 304.699. A wine auction permit cannot be used for this 
situation as only nonprofit fraternal, civic, or patriotic organizations are eligible for a wine auction 
permit, and the organization must be the beneficiary of all profits of the auction. 
 
2) A retail stock sale license under AS 04.11.200. A retail stock sale license cannot be used for this 
situation as it can only be used to sell the remaining stock of a package store when the owner wishes 
to close out or terminate the business of the store. 



























From: margaret@cclawyers.net
To: McConnell, Erika B (CED)
Cc: Cabot Christianson
Subject: RE: Request for Authorization - Auction Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:21:46 AM

Good Morning Erika,
The proposed auction is as follows:
 
Auctioneer:
Northern Pacific Auctioneers Ltd.
Charles & Marie Brobst, CAGA
PO Box 243892
5801 Arctic Blvd., Unit C
Anchorage, AK
907-522-1449
 
Location:
Crowne Plaza Hotel
109 W. Intl. Airport Rd
Anchorage, AK  99518
907-433-4100
 
Proposed and reserved dates:
February 11, 18, and if needed, February 25, 2018.
 
Proposed times for each date:
Preview at noon
Auction from 1 - 4pm
 
Again, many thanks for your efforts on our behalf.
Margaret
 
Margaret Stroble
Paralegal
Law Offices of Cabot Christianson PC
907-258-6016
·.¸¸.·´¯`·.¸.·´¯`·...¸><((((º>
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: McConnell, Erika B (CED) [mailto:erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 11:23 AM

mailto:erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov
mailto:cabot@cclawyers.net


To: margaret@cclawyers.net
Cc: Cabot Christianson <cabot@cclawyers.net>
Subject: RE: Request for Authorization - Auction Permit
 
Hi Margaret,
 
I discussed this issue with Chair Klein during our pre-meeting agenda review, and he would like to
know the time and location of a proposed auction.  He feels the board needs to authorize a specific
event. If you could get that information to me by noon on Tuesday, I’d appreciate it.
 
Thanks,
Erika
 

Erika McConnell
Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
State of Alaska
 
 

From: margaret@cclawyers.net [mailto:margaret@cclawyers.net] 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:17 PM
To: McConnell, Erika B (CED) <erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov>
Cc: Cabot Christianson <cabot@cclawyers.net>
Subject: RE: Request for Authorization - Auction Permit
 
Ms. McConnell,
Thank you very much and I am very glad you are feeling better - it can be a haul through the holidays
without any additional issues.
 
I do have a question - do you need anything further from us in regards to this meeting? I would be
glad to provide anything additional if needed ie: time and location for a possible auction if the permit
is authorized? 
 
Again, thank you.
Margaret
 

From: McConnell, Erika B (CED) [mailto:erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:41 AM
To: margaret@cclawyers.net
Cc: Toffolo, Joseph L (CED) <joseph.toffolo@alaska.gov>; Cabot Christianson <cabot@cclawyers.net>
Subject: RE: Request for Authorization - Auction Permit
 
Ms. Stroble,
 
Thank you for the email and followup phone call.  My apologies for my delayed response—I was out

mailto:margaret@cclawyers.net
mailto:margaret@cclawyers.net
mailto:erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov
mailto:cabot@cclawyers.net
mailto:erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov
mailto:margaret@cclawyers.net
mailto:joseph.toffolo@alaska.gov
mailto:cabot@cclawyers.net


with the flu for a couple weeks over the holidays.
 
This matter will be on the ABC Board agenda for the January 23 meeting.  The agenda will be posted
on our website early next week.
 
Thank you,
Erika
 

Erika McConnell
Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
State of Alaska
 
 

From: margaret@cclawyers.net [mailto:margaret@cclawyers.net] 
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 2:48 PM
To: McConnell, Erika B (CED) <erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov>
Cc: Toffolo, Joseph L (CED) <joseph.toffolo@alaska.gov>; Cabot Christianson <cabot@cclawyers.net>
Subject: Request for Authorization - Auction Permit
 
Ms. McConnell,
Attached you will find a letter from Cabot Christianson, Esq., attorney for Best Storage, Inc.   
 
Please contact me if you are unable to access this document. Also, a thank you to your office
assistant Joseph, who pointed me in the correct direction.
 
Best regards,
Margaret
 
Margaret Stroble
Paralegal
Law Offices of Cabot Christianson PC
907-258-6016
·.¸¸.·´¯`·.¸.·´¯`·...¸><((((º>
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